## WEST PIKE RUN TOWNSHIP

Board of Supervisors

Meeting Minutes, September 9, 2013

- **CALL TO ORDER** The West Pike Run Township Board of Supervisors met in regular session on Monday, September 9, 2013. The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairman Richard Molish.
- PLEADGE &Present at the meeting were Supervisor Rick Molish, Supervisor Phil Podroskey,ROLL CALLSupervisor Laura Hough, Manager Erin Sakalik and Solicitor, Jason Walsh.

**PUBLIC**Jack O'Neil stated that he wants to know what is going on behind his home with the gas**DISCUSSION**well. A conversation ensued about water testing on Mr. O'neil's property.

Bill Hoak inquired about a steel plate on the crossover. Mr. Molish informed him that he would take it out of there.

Gene Hepple inquired about the completion of the waterline.

Mary Monkovich stated that she would like to have a sewage line at her home. Mr. Molish directed her to talk to the Municipal Authority.

## APPROVAL OF MINUTES

INUTES Motion was made by Phil, seconded by Laura to approve the minutes from the regular township meeting on August 12, 2013. RCV: Hough – Yes, Podroskey – Yes, Molish – Yes.

- **CORRESPONDENCE** Motion carried to approve the correspondence for August 2013. RCV: Hough Yes, Podroskey Yes, Molish Yes.
- **REPORTS** No police reports were submitted for the months of July and August.

Erin provided a verbal financial report. Phil motioned to approve the financial report. The motion was seconded by Laura. RCV: Hough – Yes, Podroskey – Yes, Molish – Yes.

Rick provided a verbal report of the road improvements. Motion carried to approve his road report. RCV: Hough – Yes, Podroskey – Yes, Molish – Yes.

Motion carried to approve the animal control report and the code enforcement report, RCV: Hough – Yes, Podroskey – Yes, Molish – Yes.

- **BILLS & PAYROLL** Motion was made by Phil, seconded by Laura to approve the payments of the bills and payroll for the month of August. RCV: Hough Yes, Podroskey Yes, Molish Yes.
- **OLD BUSINESS** <u>Flood.</u> Supervisor Hough complimented the American Red Cross. She then read the assessment the ARC sent to the township. The Board thanked everyone who assisted with the clean-up.

<u>Garbage Bids</u>. The Chairman asked for a motion to award the bid submitted by Travita in August. Motion carried to accept the bid submitted by Travita. RCV: Hough – Yes, Podroskey – Yes, Molish – Yes.

**NEW BUSINESS** <u>Resignation of Ryan Waggoner.</u> Motion carried to accept the resignation of part-time police officer, Ryan Waggoner. RCV: Hough – Yes, Podroskey – Yes, Molish – Yes.

<u>Advertise for Road Laborer</u>. Laura motioned to authorize Erin to advertise for a parttime temporary road laborer. Phil seconded the motion. RCV: Hough – Yes, Podroskey – Yes, Molish – Yes.

<u>Advertise for full-time police officer</u>. The Board next authorized Erin to advertise for a full-time police officer. Motion carried. RCV: Hough – Yes, Podroskey – Yes, Molish – Yes.

<u>Authorize Manager to apply for LSA Grant for Watering Station</u>. Motion carried to apply for the LSA grant for the water station. RCV: Hough – Yes, Podroskey – Yes, Molish – Yes.

Adoption of Ordinance 2013-4 – Noise Ordinance. Motion carried to adopt the noise ordinance. RCV: Hough – Yes, Podroskey – Yes, Molish – Yes.

**OTHER BUSINESS** <u>2012 Audit.</u> The Chairman stated that the 2012 audit is complete and will be advertised.

**ADJOURNMENT** With no further business to come before the Board, the meeting adjourned At 6:55 p.m.

Erin Sakalik, Manager